
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-
Committee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda and Reports  
 

For consideration on  
 
 

Wednesday, 8th August 2012 
 
 

In the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley 
 

At 10.00 am 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE - WEDNESDAY, 8TH AUGUST 
2012 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee to be held in the 
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley on Wednesday, 8th August 2012 commencing at 10.00 am. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Apologies for absence   
 
2. Declarations of Any Interests   
 
3. Procedure  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 A general procedure guidance note is enclosed for information. 

 
4. Application to vary a premises licence under section of the Licensing Act  for The 

Cardwell Arms, Chorley Road, Adlington, Chorley PR6 9LH  (Pages 5 - 32) 
 
 Report of the Director of People and Places (enclosed)  

 
5. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Gary Hall 
Chief Executive 
 
Dianne Scambler  
Democratic and Member Services Officer  
E-mail: dianne.scambler@chorley.gov.uk 
Tel: (01257) 5151034 
Fax: (01257) 515150 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 
PR7 1DP 

 
30 July 2012 



 

 

 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee (Councillor 

Marion Lowe (Chair) and Councillors Jean Cronshaw and Alan Platt for attendance.  
 
2. Agenda and reports to Matthew Swift (Public Protection Officer) and Dianne Scambler 

(Democratic and Member Services Officer) for attendance.  
 
 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 
or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  
Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 

 

 
 

 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
 

GENERAL PROCEDURE POINTS FOR HEARINGS 
 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee will conduct hearings in accordance with the following 
general principles: 
 
• All parties have a right to a fair hearing. 
 
• Decision-making will be conducted in an open, transparent and accountable way. 
 
• Each application will be determined on its own merits and the decision will be based 

upon: 
 

• the merits of the application 
• the promotion of the four licensing objectives 
• the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
• the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport 

under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
• the Licensing Authority will only permit licensing decisions to be taken by Sub-

Committee consisting of three members.  In the event of one member being unable to 
attend, the Licensing authority will use its best endeavours to substitute another 
member, taken from the membership of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee reserve 
list. 

 
• the Sub-Committee may disallow cross-examination in exceptional circumstances; this 

decision will be taken on a case by case basis with a presumption to allow.  However, 
parties are advised that the Sub-Committee wishes to discourage hostile cross 
examination. 

 
• late representations and evidence will usually only be considered with the agreement of 

all parties present. 
 
• decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant/other party is 

present unless the Sub-Committee consider it necessary in the public interest to adjourn 
the hearing to a specified date.  All notices and representations from absent parties will 
be considered. 

 
• the Sub-Committee will generally allow parties a maximum of 30 minutes per party to 

make all relevant Statements.  However, the Sub-Committee recognises that in certain 
circumstances this may be insufficient due to the complexity of the issues involved.  In 
this situation the Sub-Committee will consider representations from those parties 
involved in the hearing as to the length required to make all relevant statements.  The 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



ADMINGEN/89299JM2 2

Licensing Authority respectfully requests that all parties keep points pertinent and the 
discussion moving in the interests of cost and efficiency. 

 
• the Sub-Committee recognises that Regulation 14 requires all hearings should take 

place in public unless the Licensing Authority “considers that the public interest in doing 
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking place in 
public” in which the applicant, those assisting the applicant or other interested parties 
can be excluded.  In the absence of any criteria in the Licensing Act 2003, the guidance 
issued under section 182 of the Act or the licensing Regulations, the Licensing Authority 
has adopted the existing criteria in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 for 
excluding the press and public.  The public and press will be excluded when the Sub-
Committee is considering an application for a personal licence, where Lancashire Police 
have lodged an objection notice due to an existing relevant offence(s).  Generally, the 
public and the applicant will be excluded when the Sub-Committee is determining a 
decision.  Once a decision has been made all parties will be readmitted and the Chair 
will announce the decision and give reasons. 

 
• all parties will be notified of the decision in accordance with any periods set down by the 

Licensing Act 2003 or where none are prescribed within 5 working days. 
 
• the Sub-Committee has the right to exclude any parties behaving in a disruptive manner 

at the hearing at its own discretion. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



ADMINGEN/89299JM2 3

 
HEARING PROCEDURE 

 
PREMISES/CLUB PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS 

 
1. CHAIR OF SUB-COMMITTEE: 
 

• opens meeting 
• introduces Members and Officers 
• confirms details of all parties in attendance 
• outlines procedure to be followed 

 
2. PUBLIC PROTECTION OFFICER OUTLINES THE APPLICATION AND 

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
3. QUESTIONS TO PUBLIC PROTECTION OFFICER FOR CLARIFICATION 

FROM: 
 

• Sub-Committee 
• The Applicant and/or Legal Representative  

 
4. THE APPLICANT AND/OR LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE MAKES 

REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING HIS/HER APPLICATION 
 
5. QUESTIONS TO THE APPLICANT AND/OR LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE 

FROM: 
 

• Sub-Committee 
• Interested Parties Representative 

 
6.         INTERESTED PARTIES REPRESENTATIONS 
 
7. QUESTIONS TO INTERESTED PARTIES FROM: 
 

• Sub-Committee 
• The Applicant/ Legal representative 

 
8. INTERESTED PARTIES INVITED TO BRIEFLY SUMMARISE 
  
9. THE APPLICANT/ LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE INVITED TO SUM UP (IF 

THEY WISH) 
 
10. DECISION MAKING 
 
 All parties retire whilst Sub-Committee makes decision. 
 
11. NOTICE OF DECISION 
 

Parties re-admitted and Chair announces decision and reasons. 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 3



Agenda Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Director of People and Places 
Licensing Act 2003 

Sub-Committee 
8 August 2012 

 

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34 OF 
THE LICENSING ACT 2003, FOR THE CARDWELL ARMS, CHORLEY 
ROAD, ADLINGTON, CHORLEY, PR6 9LH. 
 
PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1. To enable Members to determine an application for a variation of the premises licence for the 
Cardwell arms, Chorley road, Adlington, Chorley, PR6 9LH. 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2. Members are recommended to consider the application and any representations received and 
after considering those representations determine the outcome for the application to vary the 
Premises Licence. 

 
Confidential report 
Please bold as appropriate 

Yes  No 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
3. The Council has received an application from Ford & Warren Solicitors on behalf of Punch 

Taverns PLC, under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 to vary a premises licence. The 
application is attached as appendix 1.  

 
4. The application seeks to vary the existing licensable provisions as shown below; 
 
Licensable Activity Current times Proposed times 
Recorded Music Mon – Fri  

Saturday 
Sunday 

11:00 – 00:00 
11:00 – 01:00 
12:00 – 00:00 

Mon – Thurs 
Fri & Sat 
Sunday 

11:00 – 00:00 
11:00 – 02:00 
12:00 – 00:00 

11:00 – 01:00 New Years Eve 
11:00 – 00:00 Sundays of Bank 
Holiday weekends. 

No changes are proposed to the 
Non-standard timings. 

Sale by retail of alcohol Mon – Fri  
Saturday 
Sunday  

11:00 – 00:00 
11:00 – 01:00 
12:00 – 00:00 

Mon – Thurs 
Fri & Sat 
Sunday 

11:00 – 00:00 
11:00 – 02:00 
12:00 – 00:00 

11:00 New Year’s Eve until 23:00 
New Years Day continuous. 
11:00 – 00:00 Sundays of Bank 
Holiday weekends. 

No changes are proposed to the 
Non-standard timings. 

 
5. In-line with the requested amendments to vary the licensable activities the opening hours of 

the premises are also subject to variation as shown; 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 5



Days Current hours Proposed hours 
Monday 11:00 – 00:30 No change 
Tuesday 11:00 – 00:30 No change 
Wednesday 11:00 – 00:30 No change 
Thursday 11:00 – 00:30 No change 
Friday 11:00 – 00:30 11:00 – 02:30 
Saturday 11:00 – 01:30 11:00 – 02:30 
Sunday 12:00 – 01:30 No change 
Non-standard timings 11:00 New Years Eve until 1 hour after 

cease of alcohol on New Years Day. 
11:00 – 01:00 Sunday of Bank 
Holidays 

No change 

 
 
Representations from the Responsible Authorities 

 

6. There have been no representations received from any responsible authorities in relation to 
this application. 

 

Representations from Other People 
 

7. One representation has been received from a member of the public who opposes the 
granting of this variation. He did not give his address in his initial e-mail or when he 
responded to an e-mail from Public Protection Officers to obtain more details about his 
representation. It is inferred that he is a local resident given his knowledge of the area. The 
representation in anonymised form is attached as appendix 2. The representation seems to 
be chiefly concerned with the licensing objectives of; 
 

a. The Prevention of Public Nuisance, 
b. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, 

  
8. Where representations have been received by the Council within the prescribed time, the 

person(s) making representation were invited to contact the Public Protection Team to 
discuss the application and offer any remedies they believe would alleviate there concerns. 
The local resident contacted the Public Protection Team to state that he has nothing further 
to add to the representation and did not wish to discuss the issue further as he did not wish 
to make himself a target for vandalism or assault. The correspondences are attached as 
Appendix 3.  
 

9. All parties to this application have been invited to attend the hearing under the Licensing Act 
2003 (Hearing) Regulations 2005, to make representation. 

 
10. Members are asked to determine the application, having had considered the representations 

that have been made, and having regard to the Authorities Statement of Licensing Policy and 
to the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Act. 

 
11. The Committee has the following options: 

 
a. to reject the application in part or whole 
b. to grant the application 
c. to modify the conditions of the licence 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 6



IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT 
 
12. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Directors’ comments are 

included: 
 

Finance  Customer Services   
Human Resources  Equality and Diversity   
Legal X Integrated Impact Assessment 

required? 
 

No significant implications in this 
area 

 Policy and Communications  

 
 
Jamie Carson 
DIRECTOR OF PEOPLE & PLACES 
 

Appendix 1 – Application to vary premises licence 

Appendix 2 – Representation 

Appendix 3 – Response RE: Representation liaison 

    
Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Matthew Swift 5726 23rd July 2012 *** 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 7



Agenda Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1
Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 9



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 10



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 11



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 12



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 13



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 14



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 15



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 16



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 17



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 18



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 19



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 20



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 21



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 22



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 23



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 24



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 25



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 26



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 27



Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 28



�
���������	
�������
����	���������
������	�����������
��
�����������������������
���� �
������
��!"�����#��
�$�%	��
�	
��&�
������'�(���)��
���	��
���(��� ��*����#���+�,����� ���
�����
�
�������%	��
�	
��&�
����+�-
	�
���+�.'/�#%�
�
0�����	�1&���+�2�*	������3�������	
���������
�������

���3���	!������	
�������3��3������������*�
���� ��*����#�����)��
����	��
�	
���������
���������	���#����������*	��������
(	���*	�������
.��	��+����� ��*�����������	�������(����4	
���
��������	
����+�������������
�����*���������*��
���
���
���	���*����������(��������4	���
��!��(�	�
�!�������������������	������5�	���,����+�����
!��(�	�
�*����
�������	
(���
����(��	
���
�������
������(	4��3��	����
������!����	�������
�	���6�78�(��������	��	
���������3��	����������������!��
��	
�	
��	
����� ��*�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
 ���������*
���
�����
������	�3����
���+�����3��	��+�����������)3��	�
���*	�������3��!�����
�����	����*	����)����	4������������
���3�	�
+�#�	
���
�.��	�������	�
�	��
����
������

���
�
�
(����
����������.��	��+�!��������(����	���*
�3��!�������

������3�
�	���	����������	4	���
������
2�*������!�	����������	��������9�����3��4	�	�
��(������	���
�������	
�	
���������	
� �������
*	�������	�	�
���3��4	�	�
��2�*����������	������3�	
�����������*	���������	
�	
������������������
3��!������(����������
��

���+�4�
��	��+��	����+�(	���	
���
�
�	����#��*�����������������3�	4����
��������������������� ��*���������������*���������������	
���������+�*	�����������
1���	��!���
���	�
��+�'�*�	
��
�%�
���
�,����(	�����'��	�
����
�	�����������3��	
�!��������(������	����(��
��3�	������
����������������	�������*�	�����

���!��3������((�����!��������(�������	�
��(��
����3��3���	�����
�
���
����������
���

Appendix 2 Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



������ ���	
�������
�������
������	���������
��
��� �������������������
����  �����!��!	"��
��#$����%&��'��!����(����
�
)�����	�*����
������"����������+��*�,���-��
���	
��"��������������������	�	
����������
�*�(
�����
�����	
���
������	
�������"����������"���-�
��	������+���	�����������������	
�	�
���,���-��
��
�	�
���������	���-��	"	�#���!	�������.��	��*��
��-�
��������������
�������
���������������������
����'��!����!���������	���#-	������������������+�
����"�/�0��1������������
���������+���������
�
�����
	����	�����	
���+�#��2��������������	�
����"������������������	
��������������
������"�������
	
�������������-�����!
�	
������
���
�����
��
������������!��!	"������������-�����
���������
������	���������
��#$�����'��!����(�����
)�������	*�3�����������4�0��44�1�����
)���� ���)����
*�
��
���
������"����������+����
���	�
�	
������	�
���������++�	���	�
����-��������+���	�����
�	��
����������'��!����(�����,�!�����	�����������!	����������	������������
��+����
���	�
��
�����	"��������"�����	������!�	���������-�������.��������
���������
!	����������
��������	����
��
�	����"����	���!�	���!����#����	��#���"���������������
�
�-	�	���
��
%������
��
 �����!��!	"��
.�#�	��.������	�
�5""	����
'�������6�������'��
�	��
��
���������	
�������
�7��	���������
������	�������8���
��
����9������������������
����'�
������
��#$�����(��
�:�;	��
�	
�� �
������%�"���<��
���	��
���"���'��!����(���*�=�����'���
�����
��
�������;	��
�	
�� �
����*�>
	�
���*�.%?�(;�
)�����	�@ ���*�,�!	������+�������	
���������
�������

���+���	#������	
�������+��+������������!�
����'��!����(�����<��
����	��
�	
���������
���������	���(����������!	��������
"	���!	�������
.��	��*�����'��!�����������	�������"����-	
���
��������	
����*�������������
�����!���������!��
���
���
���	���!����������"��������-	���
��#��"�	�
�#�������������������	������A�	���=����*�����
#��"�	�
�!����
�������	
"���
����"��	
���
�������
������"	-��+��	����
������#����	�������
�	���B�3C�"��������	��	
���������+��	����������������#��
��	
�	
��	
�����'��!�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
'���������!
���
�����
������	�+����
���*�����+��	��*�����������<+��	�
���!	�������+��#�����
�����	����!	����<����	-������������
���+�	�
*�(�	
���
�.��	�������	�
�	��
����
������

���
�
�
"����
����������.��	��*�#��������"����	���!
�+��#�������

������+�
�	���	����������	-	���
������
,�!������#�	����������	��������D�����+��-	�	�
��"������	���
�������	
�	
���������	
�'�������
!	�������	�	�
���+��-	�	�
��,�!����������	������+�	
�����������!	���������	
�	
������������������
+��#������"����������
��

���*�-�
��	��*��	����*�"	���	
���
�
�	����(��!�����������������+�	-����
���������������������'��!���������������!���������������	
���������*�!	�����������
@���	��#���

Appendix 3 Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 31



���	�
��*�%�!�	
��
�;�
���
�=����"	�����%��	�
����
�	�����������+��	
�#��������"������	����"��
��+�	������
����������������	�������!�	�����

���#��+������""�����#��������"�������	�
��"��
����+��+���	���������
����������
���
��
��	���:��	���
��
����������"	����������
"	�
�	����
����������#�����������
+�	-	���������������	
��
���������"�������	
��
�����������,"��������-���
������������	
����������������
������*���+����������
	��������������
��
����
.�������-	���������
����
�+����
�
���������������:��	���
���������
������
��
.������
���������!�	���'�������'��
�	������+��	�	���	
�+�������D�	�	
��	����
���""���������:��	��	
��
��++��+�	������

��*��
��-	�!���<+������	
���	���
�������������������"�����	
	-	������
�������
���
�������	�����"����������
-	�!���"�'�������'��
�	����
��
'�������'��
�	��������
	�����:��	�����
���������	-���
�

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 32


	Agenda
	3 Procedure
	4 Application to vary a premises licence under section of the Licensing Act  for The Cardwell Arms, Chorley Road, Adlington, Chorley PR6 9LH
	Cardwell Arms - Appendix1.pdf
	Cardwell Arms - Appendix2.pdf
	Cardwell Arms - Appendix3.pdf


